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MEMO

TO: Chairman of the Board
Members of Public Safety Committee:
Supervisors Ward, Hogan, Haff, Hicks, O’Brien, Clary, Rozell

FROM: Clerk of the Board

Chairman Ward has scheduled a Public Safety Committee meeting for Tuesday,
September 1, 2020 via teleconference at 1:00 PM. The public may view this meeting here:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC fkXChkwTrSnynELWO5bgA

The Agenda is as follows:

1. Call to Order

2. Accept Minutes — July 28, 2020

3. Department Reports/Requests:
A. Alternative Sentencing - Department Updates
B. Assigned Counsel - Purchase of File Cabinets
C. District Attorney

1) Request to Backfill Legal Assistant Position
2) Department Updates
D. Public Defender
1) Department Updates
2) Request for Office Space/New Computers/Data Space

E. Code Enforcement — Departmental Status
F. Sheriff - Special Patrol Officer Pay Rates
4. Other Business
5. Adjournment

***Committee Members: Please notify this Office if you are unable to attend.***

DATED: August 26, 2020

Fort Edward, New York


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_fkXChkwTrSnynELWO5bqA

